Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Amman Ticaret Musavirligi <amman@ticaret.gov.tr>

Sent: 164 £ YA WJdl i

To: Amman Chamber of Commerce

Cc: Yasmeen Sadeddin

Subject: Exhibitions and Trade Missions List - Turkey 2018

Attachments: ACC.pdf; Application Form.doc; List of Exhibitions and Trade Missions 13-2018.doc

Messrs. Amman Chamber of Commerce

Good day and please note our office communication letter with the esteemed Chamber concerning the fairs
and trade missions that our office will be arranging during the coming period.

Assuring you of any further assistance, | remain.

Ma'en Abu Jassar

Commercial Counsellor Office
Embassy of the Republic of Turkey
Amman - Jordan

Tel: +962 6 5521297

Fax: +962 6 5521634

Bu e-posta sadece yukarida isimleri belirtilen kisiler arasinda izel haberlesme amacin tasimaktadir. Size yanhglikla ulasmissa
liitfen mesaji sisteminizden siliniz. T.C. Ticaret Bakanhg: bu mesajin icerigi ile ilgili olarak hi¢hir hukuksal sorumlulugu kabul
etme:z.

This e-mail communication is intended for the private use of the people named above. If you received this message in error, please
immediately delete it from your system. Ministry of Trade does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message.
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TURKISH EMBASSY
COMMERCIAL COUNSELLOR OFFICE

Ref: 86478003/1320
Subject: Fairs Circular

16/ 2018

HL.E Issa Murad
Chairman
Amman Chamber of Commerce

The Office of the Commercial Counsellor al the Embassy of the Republic of Turkey
presents its compliments to the esteemed Chamber, and would like to inform the Chamber™s
reputable member companics that our office is arranging for tradeé and buyer missions for
some exhibitions and wade tairs taking place in Turkey.

The I'rade/Buyer Missions Program is created by the Ministry of Trade in Turkey 1o support
and promote exhibitions in Turkey, as well as (0 lacilitate commercial traffic by hosting
company representatives to come to Turkey and visit these exhibitions. The program will
enable representatives to benefit from a fully funded and arranged accommodation in a
prestigious hotel, along with internal logisties upon arrival to Turkey. Moreover, the
Ministry will arrange also for bilateral meetings with Turkish companics according Lo the
visiting company’s requirements stated on its registration application.

Attached herewith: please find the ist of these exhibitions with their information and
registration deadlines. where we kindly usk the Chamber for its assistance to circulate the
information onto the related sector companies. For further information on the prograi,
registration and application, the interested member(s) can reach our office on the contacts
listed below.

Thanking you in advance [or your cooperation and please aceept our highest regard.

Nil Giokee
Copnercial Counsellor

Enel.
Lxhibitions List
Application Form

ADDRESS: P.O.Box 2062 Amman 11181 Jordan

TEL :{%62-6) 352 1297/ 352 14 28 A diease
FAX :{962-8) 532 16 34 hiasvw . ibpaoy e
E-MATL: ammanient

carergov.ir




List of Exhibitions and Trade Missions 2018

Name: 3" Samsun Food and Beverage, Food Processing Technologies, Packaging and Logistics Fair
City: Samsun
Date of Fair: 22 - 25/11/2018
Date of Mission: 21 —24/11/2018

(21 Nov: Arrival, 22 Nov: B2B Meetings, 23 Nov: Visit to Fair, 24 Nov: Departure).
Web: http://tuyap.com.tr/en/exhibitions/samsun-food-fair-201-the-3rd-samsun-food-and-
beverage#scope-of-the-fair
Registration Deadline: Sunday 04/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only

Name: [stanbul 6™ International Commercial Vehicles, Buses and Components Expo
City: Istanbul
Date of Fair: 23 — 26/11/2018
Date of Mission: 22 —25/11/2018
(22 Nov: Arrival, 23 Nov: B2B Meetings, 24 Nov: Visit to Fair, 25 Nov: Departure).
Web: www.comvexistanbul.com
Registration Deadline: Wednesday 07/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only

Name: 18" Int’l Greenhouse, Agricultural Technology & Livestock Equipment Fair — Growtech 2018
City: Antalya
Date of Fair: 28/11 -01/12/2018
Date of Mission: 27 — 30/11/2018
(27 Nov: Arrival, 28 Nov: B2B Meetings, 29 Nov: Visit to Fair, 30 Nov: Departure).
Web: www.growtech.com.tr
Registration Deadline: Thursday 08/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only

Name: Istanbul 60" International Exhibition for Footwear Materials, Components, Leather and
Technologies
City: Istanbul
Date of Fair: 28/11 —-01/12/2018
Date of Mission: 27 —23/11/2018
(27 Nov: Arrival, 28 Nov: B2B Meetings, 29 Nov: Visit to Fair, 30 Nov: Departure).
Web: www.cnraysaf.com
Registration Deadline: Sunday 11/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only

Name: SIRHA Istanbul 2018 Fair (Food, Equipments, and Services for Hotels, Restaurants and Food
Trades)
City: Istanbul
Date of Fair: 29/11 —-01/12/2018
Date of Mission: 28/11 —01/12/2018
(28 Nov: Arrival, 29 Nov: B2B Meetings, 30 Nov: Visit to Fair, 01 Dec: Departure).
Web: www.sirha-istanbul.com
Registration Deadline: Monday 12/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only




Name: Bursa 17" International Metal Processing Technologies Fair

Bursa 10" International Metal Sheet Processing Technologies Fair
City: Bursa
Date of Fair: 29/11 —02/12/2018
Date of Mission: 28/11 —01/12/2018

(28 Nov: Arrival, 29 Nov: B2B Meetings, 30 Nov: Visit to Fair, 01 Dec: Departure).

Web: www.bursametalisleme.com
Registration Deadline: Monday 12/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only

Name: Istanbul 28th International Plastics Industry Fair- Plast Eurasia 2018
City: Istanbul
Date of Fair: 05 - 08/12/2018
Date of Mission: 04 — 07/12/2018
(04 Dec: Arrival, 05 Dec: B2B Meetings, 06 Dec: Visit to Fair, 07 Dec: Departure).
Web: www.plasteurasia.com
Registration Deadline: Wednesday 17/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only

Name: 8" International Mining, Tunneling, Machinery Equipments and Heavy Duty Vehicles Fair 2018
City: Istanbul
Date of Fair: 13 — 16/12/2018
Date of Mission: 12 — 15/12/2018
(12 Dec: Arrival, 13 Dec: B2B Meetings, 14 Dec: Visit to Fair, 15 Dec: Departure).
Web: www.madenturkivefuari.com
Registration Deadline: Monday 29/11/2018
Eligible For: Firms Only

Important Notes:
- Registration for this program is only done by our office and application.

- Availability is limited.
- The trade mission covers hotel accommodation and local (inside turkey) transportation only for one person per
each company.
- Applicants must comply with all conditions, rules and arrangements of the trade mission.
- The Trade Mission Program has different dates than mentioned on fairs” web sites.
- Program is designed for companies and their representation only, unless otherwise specified.
- All applicants must be directly related to the subject and scope of exhibition.
- For more information, please call our office on:
Tel: +962 6 5521297 — 5521428 Fax: +962 6 5521634  E-mail: amman@ekonomi.gov.tr




galaall 4 jlal) clind) sl 8 ) 2EY) Cath 723 gad dnd Cilaglas

trb LaS W S5 3 )) ol clagtadll 5 ABANL il 5 AS) e A

Al ol e L At Jeal g g cithe @ LS SllS Gl Al ooy e
.(Optional)(gokas))

5 (kb jUnd) A g aa A 8080 ALY COlBED Adais ¢ oS3 ¢yl jlaall A lal) clind) cilagdal cauny o
(Al padd 4 Clil Jaad A, Lo o 5 48,8 S e dald aal g paddd Aaalall o AY) clasdl)
Al

Eydsa Gad gualald] 5 g olad Bl L o8 of Al Aall dadiiall 4,80 o g e
Gl A palaa (B 4l g sa sl Alida o Gilha 8 Glb A g pisall) Lo sSial) (2 )
.oabaidlyl

?&b?m‘;é;d}uiuﬁ cgolad Bl L G AN A o) day ) ad) cligd) 5 Slaall o
LAy ladl) clay)

laka) slad A g 4l L ol e Alalal) g 4l Aadaial) clgadl 5 A el cifad) s ¢
Aatiall claadldl 5 alud Al Gua e pBaa) g Alitad) 3 i

R all B 558 (A Ll 5 a3 1) (da mall il Ay jlal) Lall A8 AN Culls (58 o Y Glasladl) sy @
.UJJ;"‘;CH-.II'IL’-‘G(i:ng:u.u)Q‘JJJE:I%JJJA-E—Jdﬁ!;y?m‘wéﬁ‘g&@m|

Jed o dda sUml) Ja Ju o) g ik Ao gdaa 008 0 uag EEY) b e cllaY) e
k& (Ms Office WinWord Doc) s((PDF File)

Aot dasia 8 e ) adgli ol o
‘.'.Jmu.m.C,Jseadb‘go.:jf’u@JJJSMMQM$@Uxuﬁ£@1LJ@I;.L’n,-l';g! °
Aldia g A] O e gl Aadlill (a rall 593 B4l £ sl oy s g d gl Bida oy clglai)
138 day Juipa gisal 4 5 pisall) o pidalg JS8 aSia pledil )l dag 4y lad ey (81 @
Al B LS e B4 ol A dlila g dud ) oy oy L3

P ge B g ) e W) Ja zildl ) AL e
amman@ticaret.qov.tr

Awba ) gsall bl ¥ g Al ) dla clagdatl) odgd Gilhaa 8 pigaidyl o

5 cladaill Wgriiag g gz dlail) A pay el Ulae (8 ody jlatl) cliadly dualidl) Claddalll couny o
éanﬁu_um‘_,a@gﬁ@mw;m;dﬁo‘@sm1ﬂ15uﬂgg@vumg¢i
Al plal) g ol N (gl

A U Sl Sl dadle) g Ly ) e £330 Liia o giia aSlls Lo 438 gal) sic o

il e dyjgpa WHes A claghiadl g daelan A sl dadul) a3 e UdSa o) e
oY VEYA gl coY YAy




REPUBLIC OF TURKEY
MINISTRY OF TRADE

Name of Turkish Commercial Counsellor: Ms. Nil Gﬁkge

Name of Buyer Mission Program:

* Please type your answers and return this participation form to the Turkish Commercial Counselor. Formal acceptance
will be given to you by Turkish Commercial Counselor as soon as eligibility is cleared by Ministry of Trade.

+«  Application forms must be returned by [date].

«  Please indicate whether any of the information you have provided is confidential.
(1) Ministry of Trade External Demands Database.
Details shown at 1 to 8 will automatically be used to create an entry on Ministry of Trade External Demands Database.

If you do not want details of your organization to appear on Ministry of Trade External Demands Database, please tick here. D

(2) Name of the Company:

(3) Status of the Company:
Please tick,

D Manufacturer

D Importer
LI Rretaiter

[_}Manufacturer-importer
DWholesaler

Chain Store
uomer (please specify)

—_—

(4) Company Address
(Please include postcode)

Telephone & Fax:

E-mail & Website Address:

(5) Company representative who will attend to the
Program and Position

(6) Name of parent or holding Company (if applicable)

(7) Brief description of goods and/or services imported from all over the World.




(8) Detailed description of goods and/or services demanded from Turkey.

(9) Total number of employees and year of count?

1410 [} 10-50 () 50-100 3 More Than 100

(10) What is the company’s annual turnover and year of count? (Optional)

(11) What is the sum of your total annual imports?

in years 2016 and 2017 (world-wide)?

(12) What is the value of your annual imports from

Turkey and year of count?

(13) How many times has your company visited Turkey?

+  Ona Ministry of Trade Buyer Mission Program

* Independently?

(14) Are any of your objectives in participating in this mission represented by the following?

Cateqories

Import From Turkey

Preliminary research into Turkish market
Seeking a representative

Meeting new suppliers

Meeting existing representatives/ Suppliers

Partners for manufacture under
Licence or joint venture

LOODDL:
pULODLs

If other, please give details

Yes No

(15) Do you have any local contacts or representatives in Turkey? D [j
If “Yes” please give llowin il

Name & Address

Type of Contact: D Subsidiary

I] Associate Company
D Commission Agent

| commit to participate bilateral meeting of the buyer mission program.
Name of the person filled this form and position:
Date:

Signature:




